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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 2:34 PM
To: 'Cory Walk'
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: FW: BW-2 Basic Energy Services Eunice BW #1 (API# 30-025-26884):

Cory: 
 
Received.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 
 
From: Cory Walk <cory@permitswest.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:10 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: BW-2 Basic Energy Services Eunice BW #1 (API# 30-025-26884): 
 
Carl, 
Please see the response below that I received from Basic Energy Services with regard to the leak. 
 
Update on the Eunice leak: 
     1. The picture is of the loading pad and loading line, in the picture you can see the wafer valve open, behind that 
wafer valve is an electronic actuator valve. We have made an adjustment to that valve which in turn repaired the leak. 
     2. We are taking bids to construct a concrete offload pad that will stop future spills coming from the load line. 
     3. All tanks have been emptied until we have renewed our permit. 
 
 
Let me know if you need any additional information.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 8:37 AM Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> wrote: 
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Cory: 

  

Could you please check into the potential for a leak at the facility.  One of the photos shows a wet spot area. 

  

Please inform OCD what the source of the wet spot is from on or before Friday 2/1/2019. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

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

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with 
the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”) 

  

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD  
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:49 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: BW-2 Basic Energy Services Eunice BW #1 (API# 30-025-26884): 

  

Carl, 
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Site visit indicates this well is inactive for the most part.  There was a small leak (fourth picture attached) on the 
ground; not sure what to make of that because it wasn’t a significant volume. Other than that it appears to be shut in. 

  

Christina 

  

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 8:52 AM 
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: BW-2 Basic Energy Services Eunice BW #1 (API# 30-025-26884): 

  

Christina: 

  

Good morning.  On 1/11 Cory Walk indicated the brine well had been shut-in. 

  

Have you driven to the facility to verify the above yet? 

  

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
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--  
Cory Walk 
Natural Resources Specialist/Geologist 
Permits West 
37 Verano Loop 
Santa Fe, NM  87508 

Office: 505-466-8120 
Mobile: 760-445-4409 
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NMOCD Environmental 
ATTN: Carl J. Chavez 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: Basic Energy >. 
P&S Brine C f c * ' 2 - / 
Eunice, NM 
Brine Release 4/23/08 

Mr. Chavez. 

Basic Energy has completed the cleanup of the brine release from the well leak. The affected area 
was scraped and excavated, with the contaminated soil being hauled to Sundance Disposal. Two 
samples were taken, one eight feet East of well head and sample 2, thirty feet East of well, photos 
are attached. Also Basic has put a berm up around well to prevent future accidents. 

Basic has its budget approved to completely recondition this facility. Our plan it to replace old 
tanks, rebuild pump area, new berming and put plastic liner under tanks and pad. We will keep 
you and the Hobbs OCD informed of the construction. 

Should you need any additional information concerning this spill, please call. 

Thanks, 

ZsuL 
Eddie W. Seay, Agent 
Eddie Seay Consulting 
601 W. Illinois 
Hobbs, NM 88242 
(575)392-2236 
seay04@leaco.net 

cc: Steve Prather - Basic Services 
575-390-1435 



ic ARDINAL 
LABORATORIES 

PHONE (575) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND » HOBBS, NM 88240 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
EDDIE SEAY CONSULTING 
ATTN: EDDIE SEAY 
601 W. ILLINOIS 
HOBBS, NM 88242 
FAX TO: (575)392-6949 

Analysis Date: 05/23/08 
Sampling Date: 05/23/08 
Sample Type: SOIL 
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: KS 
Analyzed By: KS 

Receiving Date: 05/23/08 
Reporting Date: 05/27/08 
Project Owner: BASIC ENERGY 
Project Name: BASIC , EUNICE BRINE 
Project Location: SOUTH EUNICE, NM 

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID 
Cl 

(mg/kg) 

H14868-1 EB-1 144 
H14868-2 E B - 2 128 

Quality Control 510 
True Value QC 500 
% Recovery 102 
Relative Percent Difference < 0.1 

METHOD: Standard Methods 4500-CrB 
Note: Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v aqueous extracts. 

Date 

H14868 E. SEAY 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. 
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable 
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, 
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise. Results 
relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories. 





District I 
162S,N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 

act III 
io Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 

Retry 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-14.1 
Revised October 10,2003 

Submit 2 Copies to appropriate 
District Office in accordance 

with Rule 116 on back 
side of form 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 

Name of Company Rrvt i t j FSM^QIA if/ow Contact S * t a i t r » P V O L W S W 

Address JW LQ Co-iVJ M t \ Telephone No. 3<iO . N ^ f i 

Facility Name r+>S Vu i/u c*-i ¥>. r Facility Type fti/.w.^ F t w t - d ' ^ . 

Surface Owner S f c ^ W - u Mineral Owner Lease No. 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the EastAVest Line County 

o 3^ 3LI * 1 
Latitude T L S H7 Loneitude 163 O ? *a7 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release R * 3J ^_ -> Volume of Release Sk O Ids Volume Recovered ( JL»Ws 
Source of Release \JA**. . /^lauL Cvjr*^.— Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 
Was Immediate Notice Given? 

Yes. • No • Not Required 
If YES, To Whom? *^ /^3 

By Whom? o r i / y « / ^ » I A Date and Hour 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes Q| No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken. * 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Printed Name: t ^ & 

Title: 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: 

Approval Date: Expiration Date 

il Address: Conditions of Approval: 

Date: Phone: 

Attached • 

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 
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Eddie W. Seay 

From: "Prather, Steve" <Steve.Prather@basicenergyservices.com> 
To: <seay04@leaco.net> 
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 9:51 AM 
Subject: FW: BW-25 MIT 4/23/08 & Brine Water Release C-141 & a couple of samples 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2008 12:37 PM 
To: Prather, Steve 
Subject: BW-25 MIT 4/23/08 & Brine Water Release C-141 & a couple of samples 

Steve: 

You passed the MIT. Congratulations. 

Please forward a C-141 documenting the release, chemical of concern and estimated volume of release with 
cleanup information. You will need 
to collect a couple of surface samples (one near the well head and at the pool area nearby the well head) for 
chlorides with locations GPS or 
footages and direction from wellhead.. Good photos. 

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. ~ 
This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

BASiC Energy Services Confidentiality Notice: 
The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to 
this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

5/9/2008 



- ( / n / 4 Sundance Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1737 * Eunice, New Mexico 88231 

(575) 394-2511 

4 
xTicket* 80077 

Lease Operatpr/Sl^pper/C^jmpany, 

Lease Name: V " " S ^ O V ) V A . X / \ \ J L - - . 

Transporter Company: \ _ 
r 

Da te :^ i C A ) V J C\ Vehicle No 

Charge To: 

Time 

Driver No. 
/ i ^ Q v 

• Produced Water 

O Tank Bottoms 

• Other Materials 

( x , 
Description: ^ ^ \ 

TYPE OF MATERIAL 

• Drilling Fluids • Completion Fluids 

N > < B ) Contaminated Soil • C-117 No.: 

• BS&W Content: 

• JETOUT 

• CALLOUT 

VOLUME OF MATERIAL BBLS. V\RDS 

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS 

JOB TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL. SHIPPED HEREWITH IS 

MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT.OF i976*:AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO 

TIME, 40 U.S.C. 6901, ET SEQ., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE 361.001 ET SEQ., AND REGULATIONS RELATED THERETO, 

BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFEORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE ASSOCIATED 

WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT oiipR^ODUGTIpN OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR GEOTHERMAL ENERGY. 

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SJJNl3AN£E SERV;ICESpNC.;-S ACCEPTANCE OF THF. MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB 

TICKET, TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS"AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIALTJELIVE 'RED BY OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO 

TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVJCES,.INC.'S FAJCILITY-FQR:'DISPOSAL. 

THIS WILL CERTIFYfhat the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter 

Statement at the above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will 

certify that no additional materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without 

incident. 

4^ - f -Hh 

DRIVER: 

FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE 



Sundance Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1737 * Eunice, New Mexico 88231 

(575) 394-2511 

, r> rx', \ r \ n \ ' " - T i c k e t # 80065 
Lease Operatdr/^hipper/Compar^y 

Lease Name: > 

Date: 

Charge To: 

& X : K , \ C W Tin,. . Transporter Company: 

V J i \ - Vehicle No! \ ^ 1 Driver No. 

VAO AM/PM 

IT 
TYPE OF MATERIAL 

• Produced Water • Drilling Fluids • Completion Fluids 

• Tank Bottoms Contaminated Soil • C-117 No.: 

— • Other Materials • BS&W Content: 

Description: K J \ 

• JETOUT 

• CALLOUT 

VOLUME GF MATERIAL BBLS. YARDS 

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS 
JOB TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS 
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO 
TIME, 40 U.S.C. 6901, ET SEQ., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE 361.001 ET SEQ., AND REGULATIONS RELATED THERETO, 
BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE ASSOCIATED 
.WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR GEOTHERMAL ENERGY. 

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB 
TICKET, TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO 
TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.'S FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL. 

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter 

Statement at the above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will 

certify that no additional materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without 

incident. 
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